
From: Marty Curry <recyclingsupervisor@townoflapointewi.gov>  
Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 9:57 AM 
To: Michael Kuchta <administrator@townoflapointewi.gov> 
Cc: Micaela Montagne <clerk@townoflapointewi.gov>; Ben Schram <foreman@townoflapointewi.gov>; Joe Abhold 
<recyclingassistant@townoflapointewi.gov> 
Subject: Letters from MRFY Jan 22 
 
Letters from MRFY. 
 
January 3, 2022 
 
Happy New Year! 
 
I hope you all had happy and healthy holiday season. We have rounded the horn on 2021 and look to the New Year here 
at the MRF with the singular burning question: “How do we improve on what we have done in 2021??”   
This past year has provided answers to questions regarding this department including “How do we recalibrate our 
efforts to not be a financial liability for the town?” and “What can we do to streamline our effort to better serve the 
community?” During the MRF survey, there was agreement among some “experts” that the LaPointe Material Recovery 
Facility should go to a single stream format to reduce labor cost, and (hopefully) break even in the span of a couple 
budget cycles. This was wrong. In the past 9 months, we have proven that single stream recycling is “kicking the can 
down the road” for someone else to deal with our environmental responsibilities. We can effectively process and market 
our recycled materials and make a profit. We will continue to see if these market trends continue and plan accordingly. I 
hope you are as excited as I am at our final financial numbers for 2021!  
 
The first quarter of 2022 will include: 

1. Our yearly DNR MRF Self Certification where we will have total numbers of materials recycled and processed.  

2. I am working the establish a manual for Standard Operating Procedures here at the MRF. This manual will 

outline what we are learning as the safest, most effective, and efficient method of operating in a typical day 

here at the MRF.  

3. We will be touring local MRFs in the region to see how “others are doing it” as recommended by DNR Waste 

Management Specialist Robert Germer.  

4. We will be touring Northland Colleges composting facility to see local initiatives for composting and how we can 

incorporate these ideas into our efforts.  

5. We will be meeting with our IT head Will Lulham on January 3rd to research and procure our new office 

equipment as well as work toward getting our new POS system.  

6. We will continue to prepare for the upcoming busy season as well as our daily operations and continued grant 

research.  

7. I am doing to research on the ISRI  (Institute of Scrap Recycling Industries) Convention in March. I am planning 

on coordinating my time off so that I can attend. 

8. I would like to begin discussions for the upcoming Island Closet season including lease renewal, signage issues, 

and other related items. We have numerous people who have been inquiring as to when the closet will open 

again!! 

The MRF Staff is excited to continue our march to excellence in the coming year!! Have a MRF-tastic Day! 
 
 
Martin Curry  
LaPointe Material Recovery Facility 
Recycling Supervisor 
recyclingsupervisor@townoflapointewi.gov 
715-747-5715 
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From: Marty Curry <recyclingsupervisor@townoflapointewi.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 1:47 PM 
To: Michael Kuchta <administrator@townoflapointewi.gov> 
Cc: Micaela Montagne <clerk@townoflapointewi.gov>; Ben Schram <foreman@townoflapointewi.gov>; Joe Abhold 
<recyclingassistant@townoflapointewi.gov> 
Subject: Letters from MRFY March 22 
 
Letters From MRFY- March 2, 2022 

“Why are recycle bins optimistic?” — Because they’re full of CANS!! 

MRF Operations are keeping pace during the slow season. Baling continues and we are still producing cardboard 
and aluminum bales. Future outlooks for aluminum has shifted drastically due to the Ukrainian conflict. Given that 
Russia supplies about 6% of the global aluminum supply, the market trend is moving up. From January – March 
Aluminum has gone from a median price of .35/lb to .65 lb. WE will continue to keep an eye on the trends as we 
head into the summer and plan our sales accordingly to maximize income. Joe attended the WIRMC- Wisconsin 
Integrated Resource Management Conference in Green Bay and made some significant contacts that will continue 
to improve our efficiency and sales. Please see his report for further details. This is another example of why training 
and outreach are so beneficial for staying up to date on industry trends. Thank you!! 

ON February 19, I submitted our yearly DNR Annual MRF Self Certification (see attached). In 2021 we processed 
138.3 tons of recycled materials compared to 134.5 tons of material in 2020, an increase of 3.8 tons. These 
numbers does not include the total tonnage of material salvaged since its excluded our auto and metal salvage 
operations. SPEAKING OF…We are pleased to announce a very generous $5000 donation from the Madeline 
Island Wilderness Preserve that has been earmarked for Auto Removal from the Island. We will be advertising in 
the coming months that we will continue to accept vehicles that are slated for REMOVAL from the island! Thank 
you MIWP!! 

We have put in some time moving snow. Although there are hints of spring, we are continuing to prepare for “the 
next one”. Culverts and waterways here at the MRF are cleared and ready for the eventual thaw and runoff.  

The Island Closet lease has been approved and discussions are ongoing with Closet staff to ensure a smooth 
transition into the sophomore season of “upcycling and recycling” island treasures.  I am doing my research on the 
ISRI (Institute of Scrap Recycling Industry) Conference in LAS VEGAS and am excited to soak up all things Recycling 
while enjoying the usual conference luncheon 

(with chicken in a cream sauce and most likely a three-bean medley) in the city that never sleeps…no wait that’s 
New York. #trashandrecyclinginlasvegas. Look for my report in April. 

We are full of CANS here at the MRF!! We are looking toward another season of friendly customer service, 
maximizing profit margins and enhancing our educational outreach for the local community BECAUSE… WE CAN!!! 

😊 
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AS always, Have a MRF-tastic Day and Thank you for your continued support! 

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
Sent: Monday, May 30, 2022 10:36 AM 
To: Micaela Montagne <clerk@townoflapointewi.gov>; Michael Kuchta 
<administrator@townoflapointewi.gov> 
Cc: Ben Schram <foreman@townoflapointewi.gov>; Evan Erickson <ericksone21@gmail.com> 
Subject: Letters from MRFY JUUUUUUUUUUUUNE!  
  
Letters from MRFy- JUUUUUUUUUUUNNNNNNNNE! 
June is upon us once again and we have gone from ZERO to “100 MPH busy” in the span of one 
weekend. This past month we bid ADIEU to Recycling Specialist Joe Abhold and wish him the best in his 
new job. Joe was instrumental in making the “MRF Miracle” happen and expanding our range for 
marketing recyclables and backhauling materials for the Town. He will be missed. The Job has been 
posted and we are looking to hire the most qualified candidate and have them in place by June 13th. 
Our seasonal neighbors have returned and are sharing stories of the winter months along with many 
gifts of cookies, pies, chips and candy. One of the early season praises has been the CANDY DISH. Upon 
entering the MRF offices at 412 Big Bay Road, a repurposed fruit bowl displays a cornucopia of brightly 
wrapped confectionaries ranging from the sublime (Peppermint Saltwater taffy) to the sinful (Dark 
Chocolate covered caramels). Weve seen increase in the kids (and kids at heart) who have taken an 
active interest in coming to the dump to recycle and specifically poking their heads into the office to say 
“HI” (and grab a quick piece of candy). This may be part of a larger national strategy to get people to the 
recycling centers.  
Evan has been doing double duty and helping with baling and staffing through out the week and on 
Saturdays. He is also hauling boxes and as we head into the June month, we are grateful for his 
commitment and dedication to all things MRF.  
The Island Closet in is full swing and we have rolled out part of our beautification project to support this 
community initiative. The used tires that the After School Program painted last year have been filled 
with dirt and flowers and are “sprucing up” the MRF. Keep a watch for them as you drive through! 
We are in the process of transitioning to our New Square space POS system as well as using the new 
Computer that was approved as part of last year’s budget.   
Its nice transitioning into the busy season and these next couple of weeks will see us shift into high gear. 
The gentle haze of fruit flies, the musty smell of rancid beer, the leakage of compactor boxes covered 
over with the Cherry Granules of Odor suppression will be the dominant themes here. We look forward 
to assisting with sorting and dumping.  
As Always,  
  
Have a MRF-tastic Day! 
  

Martin A. Curry 
Recycling Supervisor 

Town of LaPointe 
recyclingsupervisor@townoflapointewi.gov 
p. 715-747-5715 
c. 715-209-2419 
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Letters from MRFY 
My Oh MY It’s Already July! 
 
“In July is the waning of my youth, where sweated memories remind me of mirth and love; but only a 
moment, that quickly gave way to the changing of the leaves and my old age.”-MAC 
 
The Summer is fast fading. 
June passed us by here at the MRF in a flurry of cardboard and aluminum cans. Friendly faces have 
returned to tell us about the winter months as well as busting out a few old school polka moves during 
our Saturday Morning Polka Fest (from 8:30-Noon). Dave and I have been powering on with the weekly 
grind of baling and cleaning and hauling. On Saturdays, Evan joins us for a jovial round of glass crushing 
and smashing the dem con down while punching tickets and sharing stories.  
 
We are pleased to announce the new arrival to the MRF team of Tchibo Curry!! Tchibo comes from 
Germany and makes a great espresso and has been a great motivator in the early mornings as well as 
the late afternoons. Stop on in and say hi to our new Team MVP!! 
 
On June 9th, we had a visit with Matthew Jacobson-Wisconsin DNR, Joey Becker-Wisconsin Department 
of Transportation and Bradley Johnson-Wisconsin DNR to give an assessment of our Auto Salvage 
Operations. They gave an overall “EXCELLENT” review for our safety and environmental safeguards and 
wholeheartedly approved of the MRF continuing this “great community service”. As such, we have been 
recommended for a Tier 2 Auto Salvage permit, which will allow us to continue to dismantle and scrap 
parts from automobiles and trucks. I am in the process of filling out the online permit for stormwater 
drainage as well as filing a NOI (Notice of Intent) for our Island auto salvage operation. I will update as I 
learn more. 
 
As we head into the latter half of the year, it’s always a good time to reflect on what we do here at the 
MRF. Some people think all we do is recycle the standard items like cardboard, glass, aluminum and tin. 
Some people may even think that this is a useless process that we repeat ad nauseum on a 
daily/weekly/monthly/yearly basis. To what end? To save the planet? I’ve wrestled with it from time to 
time and if only 1 in 10 plastic bottles gets recycled and the rest ends up in our landfills; what is the 
point? 
 
When people come into the MRF we are trying to recycle a feeling. Gentle recycled reminders that half 
eaten bagels do NOT belong with tin and steel are cause for a laugh and a larger conversation on the 
merits of composting. For some people, a recycled smile goes a long way towards making the day a little 
brighter and manageable. We recycle warm greetings and friendships with people that we see on a daily 
basis; but why not? Of all the things we recycle and renew on a daily basis, our friendships are the most 
valuable. 
 
Thank you for your patience with us on our journey toward greater efficiency. We greatly appreciate 
your support and baked goods. 
 
As always, 
Have a MRF-tastic Day! 

Martin A. Curry 
Recycling Supervisor 
 









Letters from MRFY- October 8, 2022 
Boxing Winter 
 
Its Long John Season. 
The phrase long johns conjure up a variety of images; a one-legged pirate in search of treasure, custard 
filled elongated baked goods with chocolate glistening on the top and lastly, woolen flannels that act as 
a second layer during the cool season.  Rumor has it that the term “long john” was inspired by 19th 
century bare knuckles boxing champion John L Sullivan aka “The Boston Strong Boy” who entered the 
boxing ring wearing only his “long johns”. My grandfather wore long johns year-round; his neckline 
stained yellow with sweat and dirt even in the summer heat. For me; long john season is the most 
wonderful time of the year. I’ve often told people that I “tolerate” summer with its sweltering heat and 
unforgiving humidity in order to get to this time of season when frost lined grass greets our little 
community in the morning and whirlwinds of fallen leaves chase each other in the evening.  In my neck 
of the woods, the small Barred Owls are in full throat, fighting along the Spruce Hill Ridge with their 
battle cry that is often described as “WHO COOKS FOR YOU!” ringing through the trees. All that’s missing 
is the soft “clip clop” of horseshoes on the pavement and a gentleman name Ichabod Crane nervously 
whistling and sweating.  
Magic times. Magic island. Magic season. 
AS with the weather, the MRF is in transition. The giant fans and summer equipment are being stashed 
away. The Island Closet was dismantled October 1st and we are in the process of moving back in after 
another wildly successful year of upcycling clothes and household items. Congratulations to Gwen and 
the long list of volunteers and visitors on making the MRF Experience more unique. We are in the 
process of “Clearing the floor”-getting rid of all our recycling so we can start the year on a fresh foot. I 
submitted our annual RUG Grant to the Wisconsin DNR on September 29th and as part of our application 
process included giving rationales for our numbers and variations. I submitted the following: 
“The inflationary impact of the current economy on both projected wages and residual cost of 
processing materials will have a significant impact on 2023. This coupled with the dramatic decrease 
in the sale of marketable recyclables due to short term and long-term recessionary fears will have an 
impact on our total numbers. We are also 2 years into a management change, so we are still trying to 
establish an accurate baseline of RUG reporting criteria based on these operational changes.”  
This job has made me an economics nerd. Can ya tell?  
Dave has been pulling double duty as both Recycling Specialist and Roads Assistant with Ben and the 
Crew. I am super grateful for his talents and energy as he concludes his first summer and wades into his 
first island winter here on the Rock.  Keep up the Great Work Dave! 
In the coming weeks I will be working on our new solid waste contract, continuing to help with the new 
Budget season as well as the daily operations here and prepping for…”The S Word”…when we wade 
into  winter in our long johns, fists raised high in our finest pugilistic stance and Box Winter for the next 
4.5 months in the spirit of John L Sullivan. Cheers. 
 
As always,  
 
Have a MRFtastic DAY! 
 
Martin A. Curry 
Recycling Supervisor 
Town of LaPointe 
recyclingsupervisor@townoflapointewi.gov 
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